Odeslano:

Komu: ]

Predmeét: FW: [EXT] objednavka 25/22/MA
Prilohy: 25-22-MA.pdf

Dobry den,

dakujeme za Va$u objednavku, tymto potvrdzujemem jej prijatie.

Prajem pekny def a zostdvam s pozdravom

Customer Service Specialist

GETINGE 3¢

Mobile

From:

Sent: Ctvrtek 9. ledna 2025 11:49
To: I

Cc: '
Subject: [EXT] objednéavka 25/22/MA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dobry den,
v priloze Vam zasilam objednavku na provedeni BTK na plicni ventilatory. Prosim o potvrzeni objednavky.

Dékuji a preji hezky den.

Zdravotni technika
Nemocnice Pisek, a.s.
Karla Capka 589

397 01 Pisek

mobil: [ NG
tel.: [ NG



e-mail: I

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



